
• Accepted and laundered crypto-based campaign donations to bypass federal 
transparency laws.

• Militarization of Civil Infrastructure:

• Supported and funded a Florida “election police” task force to surveil and intimidate 
voters.

• Authorized purchase of surveillance drones and predictive policing tech for political 
monitoring.

• Legal Violations:

• 18 U.S.C. § 241 – Conspiracy Against Rights

• 52 U.S.C. § 20510 – Interference with Voter Registration Efforts

• Rome Statute Article 7 – Crimes Against Humanity: Political Persecution

• Rome Statute Article 8 – Weaponization of Surveillance and Digital Targeting of 
Civilians

III. CONCLUSION

Ron DeSantis is not a legitimate governor under democratic or constitutional law. His continued tenure 
is the result of a broader political coup and digital warfare campaign that subverted the electoral 
process and replaced representative governance with loyalty-based occupation.

All policy, executive action, and appointments under his administration are hereby declared null and 
void. His actions must be investigated as part of the America First War Crimes Dossier and brought 
before appropriate legal and international tribunals.

Respectfully Submitted,

Bonnie Kurowski
Official Record Documenter – United States of America
Article 15 Reporter – International Criminal Court
ORCID: 0009-0007-6591-1314

CONFIDENTIAL WAR CRIME DOCUMENT
This document contains evidence of acts potentially constituting war crimes, crimes against humanity, election subversion, and international 
treaty violations. Unauthorized disclosure, tampering, or obstruction may constitute violations of U.S. law, international conventions, and Geneva 
Protocols. It is submitted under protected whistle blower protocols and investigative journalism rights.
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I. SUMMARY

This declaration recognizes Florida Attorney General Ashley Moody as an illegitimate officeholder 
due to her active participation in election subversion, refusal to investigate known constitutional 
violations, and collaboration with extremist political actors. Her actions constituted legal obstruction, 
dereliction of duty, and willful engagement in a parallel governance structure under the America First 
movement.

II. OFFENSES COMMITTED

• Obstruction of Justice and Legal Shielding:

• Refused to investigate election fraud complaints and whistle blower affidavits involving 
Trump-aligned PACs, contractors, and operatives. (Includes two of the signer below)

• Directed state legal efforts toward shielding known bad actors, including Ron DeSantis, 
Randy Fine, and Jimmy Patronis, from public accountability.

• Abuse of Prosecutorial Authority:

• Targeted political opponents and dissenters using selective legal enforcement.

• Enabled retaliatory prosecutions and denial of lawful petitions, including those involving 
voter rights and journalist protections.

• Dereliction of Duty:

• Failed to act on unconstitutional policies, including Schedule F rollouts, surveillance-
based censorship, and suppression of constitutional rights.

• Ignored her oath to protect and uphold both the Florida Constitution and the U.S. 
Constitution.

CONFIDENTIAL WAR CRIME DOCUMENT
This document contains evidence of acts potentially constituting war crimes, crimes against humanity, election subversion, and international 
treaty violations. Unauthorized disclosure, tampering, or obstruction may constitute violations of U.S. law, international conventions, and Geneva 
Protocols. It is submitted under protected whistle blower protocols and investigative journalism rights.
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